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From: H <hrod17@dintonemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:54 PM
To: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: DRC

How's it going w DC/WH?

————— Original Message —---

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 07:02 PM Eastern Standard Time
To:H

Subject: Fw: DRC

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: Sherman, Wendy R

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 05:26 PM

To: Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Carson, Johnnie

Subject: DRC

Just want to bring you up to date on DRC. Spoke with Kabila tonight from Brussels. Spoke with Kagame and Museveni in
last 48 hours. Johnnie has spoken with foreign and defense ministers. Susan and | have spoken numerous times on UNSC
resolution that has now been resolved; vote likely tonight. Johnnie and Mike Posner engaged this evening

\7—_JK‘abila is still in Kampala as are Kagame and Museveni. No breakthrough yet but conversations will

continue tomorrow .| key parties talking. Johnnie, please add as needed. Thanks.
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